T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Social Services,
Housing and

Public Health
Policy Overview

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 4 OCTOBER
2016

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Committee

Wayne Bridges, (Chairman)
Jane Palmer (Vice-Chairman)
Beulah East (Labour Lead)
Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Teji Barnes

Peter Davis

Tony Eginton

Becky Haggar

Peter Money

Mary O'Connor

Co-Opted Member

Mary O'Connor

Published: Monday, 26 September 2016

Contact: Khalid Ahmed - Democratic
Services Manager

Tel: 01895 250833

Email: kahmed®@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available on the Council’s Intranet (Horizon) at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=324&Year=2015

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking \/ N
& A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at J
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a

! Uxbrid
short walk away. Limited parking is available at F'a--llmn wla-e}b\\
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shopping [l 0008

. Centre Il"l_t_U'—"'
how to book a parking space, please contact ’ i
Democratic Services. Please enter from the ‘> o
Council’s main reception where you will be car gurk

directed to the Committee Room. Gl i

Muzimring

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use in the various meeting rooms.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their
way to the signed refuge locations.



SOCIAL SERVICES, HOUSING & PUBLIC HEALTH

To perform the policy overview role outlined above in relation to the following matters:

Adult Social Care

Older People’s Services

Care and support for people with physical disabilities, mental health problems
and learning difficulties

4. Asylum Seekers

5. Local Authority Public Health services

6. Encouraging a fit and healthy lifestyle
7

8

9

et

Health Control Unit, Heathrow

Encouraging home ownership

Social and supported housing provision for local residents
10. Homelessness and housing needs
11. Home energy conservation
12. National Welfare and Benefits changes



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1

Apologies for Absence and to report the presence of any substitute
Members

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 6 September 2016 1-6

To confirm that the items of business marked in Part | will be
considered in Public and that the items marked Part Il will be
considered in Private

Major Review - Hospital Discharges 7-8

Update on Stroke Prevention Review

To be provided with an oral update on the Committee's review on Stroke
Prevention.

Safeguarding Adults Partnership Board Annual Report 2015/16

To receive officer responses to the questions which Members asked on the
Safeguarding Adults Partnership Board Annual Report 2015/16.

Forward Plan 9-12

Work Programme 2016/17 13-16



Agenda ltem 3

Minutes
SOCIAL SERVICES, HOUSING AND PUBLIC
HEALTH POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE

NILLINGDON
Tuesday 6 September 2016 LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5- Civic Centre,

High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Wayne Bridges (Chairman), Jane Palmer (Vice-Chairman),
Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana, Teji Barnes, Peter Davis, Beulah East, Tony Eginton,
Becky Haggar and Peter Money.

Co-opted Member: Mary O'Connor.

Officers:

lan Anderson (Business Manager, Complaints and Enquiries, Nina (Head of
Social Work, Adult Social Care Services) and Khalid Ahmed (Democratic
Services Manager).

10. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 21 JUNE 2016

An updated set of Minutes were circulated to Members.

Agreed as an accurate record.

11. TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART | WILL BE CONSIDERED
IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART Il WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE

It was confirmed that all items on the agenda would be considered in public.

12. SAFEGUARDING ADULTS PARTNERSHIP BOARD
ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16

Members were informed that the Hillingdon Safeguarding
Adults Partnerships Board had a statutory duty to publish an
Annual Report on the effectiveness of safeguarding and
promoting the welfare of vulnerable adults in the Borough.

The Committee was asked to provide comments and ask any
questions outside the meeting.

RESOLVED -
1. That the report be noted and any comments on the

report be submitted to Democratic Services for
officer response.

Page 1



13.

MAJOR REVIEW - HOSPITAL DISCHARGES

At the last meeting of the Committee held on 21 June 2016 it
was agreed that the Committee's first major review for the
municipal year would be on Hospital Discharges.

The Head of Social Work attended the meeting and provided
background information to the topic chosen. Reference was
made to Healthwatch who were undertaking a review on
Hospital Discharges and it was agreed that the Committee be
provided with this report when it had been published.

A discussion took place on areas which the review should
cover and these included:

¢ Information to be provided to enable Members to gain an
understanding and a perspective of the issue.

e What is a good discharge from hospital to enable a failed
discharge to be identified

e Reasons for failed discharges.

e Discharge arrangements for those with care plans and
those without

e Examples of patient experiences.

e The Community Mental Health perspective in relation to
patients suffering mental health problems.

e \What was happening in relation to hospital avoidance?

e Communication with families of patients.

¢ In respect of the elderly who were also carers, what
support was given to the people they cared for whilst they
were in hospital and requiring health support.

e Regional variations within the Borough in terms of
increased hospital dependence.

For the next meeting a scoping report would be presented
providing Members with information to enable the context of
the issues to be understood.

RESOLVED -

1. That the information provided be noted and officers
be asked to prepare a draft scoping report for the
next meeting, together with more background
information, to enable Members to undertake a
review into Hospital Discharges.

Action By:

Gary Collier /
Nina / Khalid
Ahmed

14.

ANNUAL COMPLAINT REPORT FOR HOUSING SERVICES
AND ADULT SERVICES -1 APRIL 2015 TO 31 MARCH 2016

Consideration was given to a report which provided information

Action By:

Page 2




and analysis of complaints and Members Enquiries received
between 1 April 2015 and 31 March 2016 for Housing and
Adult Services.

The Committee was informed that changes to the Council's
Corporate Complaints procedure had resulted in increased
intervention from officers to avert complaints and that
complaints could now be sent straight to the Local Government
Ombudsman after Stage 1 or Stage 2, if the complainant was
dissatisfied with the Council's response.

Reference was made to the Council's Housing Allocation policy
which was out to consultation which when adopted would result
in a greater number of complaints.

Members were provided with the following information:
In relation to the Housing Service:
Informal complaints

e 32% more complaints had been dealt with informally
when compared to the 2014/15 figure of 497 to the
2015/16 figure of 656.

Stage 1 complaints

e 18% fewer Stage 1 complaints had been registered
when compared to the figure for 2014/15 of 144, with the
figure for 2015/16 of 118. Members were informed that
the average time taken to conclude a Stage 1 complaint
was 9.48 working days against a target of 10 working
days. 74% (87 out of 118) complaints were responded to
within the 10 working days target.

Stage 2 complaints

e There had been 39% more Stage 2 complaints from 18
in 2014/15 to 25 in 2015/16. The average time taken to
conclude a Stage 2 complaint was 7.86 working days
against a target of 10 working days. 88% (22 out of 25)
complaints were responded to within 10 working days.

Stage 3 complaints

e There had been 43% fewer Stage 3 complaints from 23
in 2014/15 to 13 in 2015/16. The average time to
conclude a Stage 3 complaint was 10.57 working days
against a target of 15 working days. 12 out of 13 Stage 3
complaints were responded to within 15 working days.

Action By:

Page 3




Investigation by the Housing or Local Government
Ombudsman (LGO)

e 18 referrals had been concluded by the Ombudsman
during this period. Of the 18 referrals, 1 had been
upheld, 2 partially upheld, 11 not upheld and 4 referrals
were not investigated by the Ombudsman

Compliments

e The number of compliments recorded was down from 40
for 2014/15 to 23 for 2015/16.

In relation to complaints regarding Adult Services, reference
was made to the impact which the Care Act would have on the
number of complaints. Regular liaison took place with
Healthwatch Hillingdon which helped with dealing with
complaints and often provided opportunities for intervention.

The Committee was also informed that a Team had been set
up to deal with complaints regarding hospital discharges.

In relation to Adult Social Care:
Informal complaints

e 26% more complaints had been dealt with informally
when compared to the 2014/15 figure of 104 with the
figure for 2015/16 of 131.

Stage 1 complaints

e There had been 26% more Stage 1 complaints
registered when compared to the 2014/15 figure of 31
against the 2015/16 figure of 39.

e The average time taken to conclude a Stage 1 complaint
was 7.97 working days against a target of 20 working
days. 100% of complaints were responded to within the
Council's published target of 20 working days.

Local Government Ombudsman (LGO)
e Seven referrals had been concluded by the

Ombudsman. Of these, 2 were upheld, 4 not upheld and
1 complaint was considered premature.

Action By:

Page 4




Compliments

e The number of compliments recorded is down from 61
for 2014/15 to 49 for 2015/16.

Discussion took place on complaints which were made to other | lan Anderson
parties such as charities and whether these were accounted for | Action By:

in the data. The Business Manager, Complaints and Enquiries
would have a look at this and respond to Members.

Members Enquiries

Discussion took place on the increase in Members Enquiries in
both the Housing Service and Adult Services service areas.

The Committee was informed of the intervention work which
was carried out by officers in this area which averted many
enquiries from escalating into complaints. Many Member
Enquiries were treated as service requests, rather than | lan Anderson
complaints. The Business Manager, Complaints and Enquiries
said he would have a look at the number of Member Enquiries
which could have been treated as complaints.

RESOLVED -

1. That the information provided in the annual
complaint report be noted.

15. FORWARD PLAN
Noted.
16. WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee asked that consideration be given to
scheduling a meeting of the Committee in December, if | Khalid

required. Ahmed
Members asked for an update on the Stroke Prevention review | Khalid
for the next meeting. Ahmed
Noted.

Meeting commenced at 7.00pm and closed at 7.45pm
Next meeting: 4 October 2016 at 7.00pm

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions
please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. These minutes are circulated to Councillors,
Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
- Major Review 2016/17 - Hospital Discharges

Contact Officers: Khalid Ahmed
Telephone: 01895 250833

REASON FOR ITEM

The Committee will begin their first major review of this Municipal Year on Hospital
Discharges.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

The Committee is asked to discuss the draft scoping report for the review, and
make suggestions and amendments where necessary. (The draft scoping report will
be circulated before the meeting).

INFORMATION

1. At the last meeting of the Committee held on 6 September 2016, Nina Durnford, Head
of Social Work provided Members with a brief introduction into the Committee's Major
Review; Hospital Discharges.

2. For this meeting, Nina Durnford and Gary Collier (Health and Social Care Integration
Manager} will be in attendance and will provide Members with more background
information to enable the Committee to shape their review. In addition a draft scoping
report will be presented which will outline areas for the review to concentrate on.

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 October 2016

PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 8

CABINET FORWARD PLAN

Contact Officer: Khalid Ahmed
Telephone:01895 250833

REASON FOR ITEM

The Committee is required to consider the Forward Plan and provide Cabinet with any
comments it wishes to make before the decision is taken.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
1. Decide to comment on any items coming before Cabinet

2. Decide not to comment on any items coming before Cabinet

INFORMATION

1. The Forward Plan is updated on the 15" of each month. An edited version to include
only items relevant to the Committee’s remit is attached below. The full version can
be found on the front page of the ‘Members’ Desk’ under ‘Useful Links’.

SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY

1. Members decide whether to examine any of the reports listed on the Forward
Plan at a future meeting.

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 October 2016

PART | — Members, Public and Press
Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



‘swuwes3o.id }o01S
01 SHIOMN VHH 243 Jo ved se saipuadoid paumo

9107 J2GWIAAON /| - 33Ul

SHIOM
jo swwresgdoud
Juswade|dal

SUJOYLI0D)
aAnenI| diyd md / ‘(Ajrenuue JaqwianoN
s Jopea aulAg|3gw 1004ippnd pue Aeyy) ueld s21doad 1ap)O 3y} uo ssai3o.d 9repdn
ognd| MaN| ‘91doad 19p10 uIny| - Qv Aey D Iwv| uoarepdn >:mw» 92IM) S} SAI9I3I ||IM J3UIge) | ueld s,91doad 1ap10| €l
‘Ao1104 uonedo))y SuisnoH jeos
Apauuay| S,]I2Uno) 3y} 1o} premio} Aem a3 pue sasuodsal
uo3e}NsSuUod ueq / ysely duJoyLI0D) 9Y3 J2pISUod J)im 32uige) ‘Ajn[ ul 1uiged Adnjod
oN9nd| MaN nnd| ley-sy/av diiyd md 1IV| Aq panoidde ssedoid uoneynsuod |jny e 3uimoyjo4| uonesojly uisnoH|qezl

suoseal
13 UOISIDa(
31eAld
/2nand

aoueul{ =Q4 uonessIUIWPY = QY 2aJe) [eld0s

=08 SOJIAIOS SIUBPIS:

9y = S :Sjpuswipedaq [1Iouno)

uolsiny] Ateo / oduelg ]I2UNo?) 03 SLUOOIYIR] PUR USYD1DY| JO |EMIUI wooiyleg
(€) @1eAd| M3IN 102S Auad - Sy|  ueyreuo[ D snoue | 3yl Joj SISPUS] JSPISUOD O} pAjSe 3] ||IM }dUIgeD) pue uayowy|| Oyl
9107 42903120 0T - 12Ul
‘(1oddns
01 }09UU0))) WS)SAs 93e13)01g-3 Ue Se UU)SAS
poddng 01 309uu0?) ay3 3uisn syjusawadeld 921nos
M uop3ul)jiH ¥ey3 papuaiul st 1 USAIS si jerocsdde
}1 'Sd@ @Y1 uiol 03 mc_um:s s1anddns 104 ssad0ud
uolssiwpe pue uonedljdde sy} Suideuew ysnoioq
pea) ay3 se 3uije3 yum aouelj)y Uopuo 1S9
ay3 Aq uni 3uiaq si S ayL -dwi Aue ye uiof ued
SI9pIn0Id MaU “ISASMOH JUSUISISE JJOMIUIRI
e 0} Je)lwiS S| S V ‘siuawaded Suial papoddns|  yiomawrelq Sular
pue 3uisinu ‘Jenuapisai jo Ajddns ayy 10} s1oesuod pauoddng pue
adioy] uaureq auloynod pleme 0} (SdQ) waisAs uiseydind diueuAq e| SuisinN ‘eluapisay
(€) oreAnd -a4/os dniyd D IV |wiou} o ed 01 jenoidde 1ouige?) syeas podai siy) plemy 1oenuo)| 97|
‘Aanod pue asueping jeuoneu Jo 1xa1uU0d
uewrez Auo| 3Y3 U1 395 sl Jodal ay] “Jeah ayy Joy sarpiond
/ (ueuwireyd S)I pue ysu Je synpe Suipsendajes Ul aouewlopad
9911wwo)| Juspuadapuy) pue Ananoe s diysiaupred ays sjrelap podas sy yoday jenuuy
M3IAIRAQ AS1ysy auloynod JauIge) 01 pajuasald aq |im preog diysiauped| pieog diysiaulred
Adnjod IA3IS - DS dniyd o V|  nnpy Suipsen3ajes ay) jo oday jenuuy 3y (synpy Suipren3ajes| gg|

9107 12quua1dag 77 - 18uiqe)

yjuow yoes wa}| pJepuels = |S

Page 11

uoIsIdap 3y} uo uoljeuuojul 9)qisuodsayfjipuno) Ind|  (s)plem s|ielap Jayun4 suoispaqg ¥
uoneljnsuo) 19y1inj 1o} (s)1aqwiaw |Aq uoisap g . d
1oejU0) J3dI0 JuIqe) Jeut4 ulwoodan




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 9

WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17
Contact Officer: Khalid Ahmed
Telephone: 01895 250833

REASON FOR ITEM

This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This
is a standard item at the end of the agenda.

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE
1. To confirm dates for meetings

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and/or reviews.

INFORMATION

All meetings to start at 7.00pm

Meetings Room
21 June 2016 CR4
28 July 2016 (CANCELLED) CR6
6 September 2016 CR5
4 October 2016 CR 6
2 November 2016 CR 4
18 January 2017 CR6
21 February 2017 CR 6
23 March 2017 CR5
19 April 2017 CR5

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 October 2016

PART | — Members, Public and Press

Page 13



Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee

2016/17 - DRAFT Work Programme

Meeting Date Item

21 June 2016 Major Reviews Topics 2016/17
Work programme for 2016/17

Cabinet Forward Plan

28 July 2016 Budget Planning Report for SS,Hsg&PH
(CANCELLED)

Scoping Report for Major Review

Work Programme

Cabinet Forward Plan

6 September 2016 Major Review - Hospital Discharges - background
information

Cabinet Forward Plan
Annual Report: Adult Safeguarding Board
Annual Complaints Report

Work Programme

4 October 2016 Presentation and Scoping Report for Major Review -
Hospital Discharges

Update on Stroke Prevention review

Annual Report: Adult Safeguarding Board - Officer
responses to questions from Members

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

2 November 2016 Major Review - Hospital Discharges - Witness
Session

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 October 2016

PART | — Members, Public and Press

Page 14



Update on previous review recommendations
(Shared Lives Review)

Minor Review - Employment of People with
Disabilities

Consideration of Second Major Review

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

18 January 2017 Budget Proposals Report for 2016/17
Major Review - Hospital Discharges - Draft Final
Report

Cabinet Forward Plan

Scoping report for Second Review

Work Programme

21 February 2017 Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

Witness Session

23 March 2017 Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

Witness Session

19 April 2017 Cabinet Forward Plan

Major Review Second Final report

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 October 2016

PART | — Members, Public and Press

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



	Agenda
	3 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 6 September 2016
	5 Major Review - Hospital Discharges
	8 Forward Plan
	SS FP - Decision Forward List

	9 Work Programme 2016/17

